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STATE OF FLORIDA

Di1visION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
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BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR
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BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LiLA A. JABER

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

July 26, 2004

Charles A. Guyton, Esquire
Steel Hector & Davis LLP

215 South Monroe, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Flonida 32301-1804

Re: Docket No. 040767-E1

Dear Mr. Guyton:

This will acknowledge receipt of petition for approval of as-available energy purchase
agreement between Florida Power & Light Company and New Hope Power Partnership, which was
filed in this office on July 21, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CCA Official Document . . . 9/15/2004 4:50 PM 4:50 PM

Kay Flynn

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 4:48 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/15/2004 4:47:00 PM

Docket Number: 040766-El 4+ o40767 - €1
Filename / Path: 040766Issues.jsb.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

Please issue the above referenced notice of informal meeting to all parties of record and interested persons




